Post, Kevin

From: Hamad M. Hamad <hhamad@caldwellcc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 5:40 PM
To: Post, Kevin; Austin Curry; Drew Holmes; 'Tom Walsh'; earle@fr.com; John F. Summers;

Brad Caldwell; Chris Mathews (chrismathews@quinnemanuel.com)
(chrismathews@quinnemanuel.com)

Cc: Apple/SmartFlash Service; apple@emafirm.com; F&RCounsel-GameCircus@fr.com;
SmartFlashQETeam@quinnemanuel.com; HTC-Smartflash-Service@perkinscoie.com;
jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com; JSchnurer@perkinscoie.com;
mikejones@potterminton.com; smartflash@caldwellcc.com

Subject: RE: Smartflash: Meet and Confer Regarding Further Claim/Prior Art Limits

Kevin,
Confirmed.

Thanks,
Hamad

From: Post, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Post@ropesgray.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 4:16 PM

To: Austin Curry; Drew Holmes; 'Tom Walsh'; earle@fr.com; John F. Summers; Brad Caldwell; Chris Mathews
(chrismathews@quinnemanuel.com) (chrismathews@quinnemanuel.com)

Cc: Apple/SmartFlash Service; apple@emafirm.com; F&RCounsel-GameCircus@fr.com;
SmartFlashQETeam@quinnemanuel.com; HTC-Smartflash-Service@perkinscoie.com; jainsworth@wilsonlawfirm.com;
JSchnurer@perkinscoie.com; mikejones@potterminton.com; smartflash@caldwellcc.com

Subject: RE: Smartflash: Meet and Confer Regarding Further Claim/Prior Art Limits

Austin,

| didn’t see a list of claims in Jones’s Report (but | may have missed it). Can you confirm that this is the set of asserted
claims for Apple:

e Claims 1, 13, and 15 of the ‘720 patent

e (Claim 18 of the '317 patent

e Claims 8, 10, and 11 of the ‘458 patent

e (Claims 2,15, and 31 of the '598 patent

e (Claims 2,11, and 32 of the '221 patent

e C(Claims5, 10, 14, 22, 26, and 32 of the ‘772 patent

Thanks,
Kevin

Kevin J. Post

ROPES & GRAY LLP

T +1 212596 9181 | M +1 203 505 3160 | F +1 646 728 1709
1211 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036-8704

kevin.post@ropesgray.com

WWW.ropesgray.com
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